
TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
ILLINOIS FORM AG990-IL

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2020 

Prepared For:

Jane Mentzinger
Communities in Schools of Chicago
815 W Van Buren St, Suite 300
Chicago IL 60607

Prepared By:

Ostrow Reisin Berk & Abrams, Ltd.
455 North Cityfront Plaza Drive, Suite 1500
Chicago, IL 60611-5313
312-670-7444

Amount of Tax:

Balance due of $15

Make Check Payable To:

Illinois Charity Bureau Fund

Mail Tax Return To:

Office of the Attorney General  
Charitable Trust Bureau  
100 West Randolph St., 11th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60601-3175 

Return Must Be Mailed On Or Before:

March 1, 2021

Special Instructions:

The report should be signed and dated by an authorized individual(s). 

The return must be signed by any two officers of the organization. 
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CHARITABLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY $ EXPENDED)
CODE CATEGORIES

List on back side of instructions

Check all items attached:

Make Checks
Payable to
the Illinois
Charity
Bureau Fund

J)

L)

O)

TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & I)

TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N)

PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:

PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:

(GROSS AMTS.)

Form AG990-IL
Revised 1/19

PMT #

AMT Copy of IRS Return

Audited Financial Statements

Copy of Form IFC

INIT $15.00 Annual Report Filing Fee

$100.00 Late Report Filing Fee
MO DAY YRFederal ID # MO DAY YR

Yes NoAre contributions to the organization tax deductible? Date Organization was created:

LEGAL Year-end
amountsNAME

A) ASSETS

B) LIABILITIES

C) NET ASSETS

A)

B)

C)

$

$

$

MAIL

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE

ZIP CODE

PERCENTAGE AMOUNT

D)

E) 

F) 

G) 

$

$

$

$

PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. D) %

%

%

%

E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES

F) OTHER REVENUES

G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100

H)

I)

J1)

K)

M)

N)

OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE %

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

H)

I)

J)

K)

L)

M)

N)

O)

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE

JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J): $

GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE

FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

100

(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign- Form IFC. One for each PFR.)

P)

Q)

R)

S)

$

$

$

$

TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERSP)

Q)

R)

100 %

%

%

TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES

NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R)

S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS

T)

U)

V)

$

$

$

T)

U)

V)

NAME, TITLE:

NAME, TITLE:

NAME, TITLE:

CODE

W)

X)

Y)

#

#

#

DESCRIPTION:

DESCRIPTION:

DESCRIPTION:

W)

X)

Y)

ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT
Attorney General KWAME RAOUL State of Illinois

Charitable Trust Bureau,  100 West Randolph
11th Floor, Chicago, Illinois 60601

CO #

Report for the Fiscal Period:

Beginning

& Ending

I.

II.

SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR:

SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:

III. SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:

IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:

V. CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

 
 

 

 

01-020148

36-3591326

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO

815 W VAN BUREN STREET, NO. 300
CHICAGO, IL
60607

X

7,123,254.
1,082,557.
6,040,697.

3,373,916.96.810
2.068 72,087.
1.121 39,083.

73.685

3,485,086.

4,095,144.

0.450 25,000.

74.135 4,120,144.

13.953 775,480.

662,007.

5,557,631.

0.

185,835.JANE MENTZINGER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
MARIANNE WOODWARD, CHIEF RESOURCE OFFICER
CELIA LOZANO, CHIEF PROGRAM OFFICER

163,335.
104,568.

FURNISHED SERVICES OR FACILITIES TO OTHER ORGS
PROGRAMS FOR NEEDY CHILDREN

151
115

11.912

X
X

X

73.685 4,095,144.

0.

07/01/2019

06/30/2020



(PRINT NAME)

(PRINT NAME)

998101
04-22-20 (PRINT NAME)

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7a.

7b.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF, EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY 

COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? ~~~~~~~~~~

DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS,

DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS,

DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE

ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED  AS COMPENSATION? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE OWNS MORE 

THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON

OR ORGANIZATION? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACH FORM IFC)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR LITERATURE COSTS

BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

IF "YES", ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ ; (ii) THE AMOUNT

ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES    $

GENERAL   $

; (iii) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT AND

; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $

DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED PURPOSES?~~~~~~~~~

HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION SUSPENDED OR

REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION, MISAPPROPRIATION,

COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS

THREE  LARGEST ACCOUNTS:

NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON:

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, I (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT I (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT AND THE ATTACHED
DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS, AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE
ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. I HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND
AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

1.)

2.)
3.)

REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END.
FOR FEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS.

PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE SIGNATURE DATE

REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR
INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO A
$100.00 PENALTY.

TREASURER or TRUSTEE SIGNATURE DATE

PREPARER SIGNATURE DATE

YES NOIF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES,  ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION:

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

JP MORGAN CHASE, 1111 POLARIS PARKWAY, COLUMBUS, OH 43240

WILLIAM BLAIR & CO, 222 W ADAMS STREET, CHICAGO, IL 60606

JP MORGAN, CHASE TOWER, 21 S. CLARK ST, CHICAGO, IL 60603

JANE MENTZINGER - 312-829-2475

.

.

JAMES G. QUAID

OSTROW REISIN BERK & ABRAMS, LTD.    36-2938874 
455 N CITYFRONT PLAZA DRIVE,    CHICAGO, IL   60611-5313

01/27/21



Check
if
self-employed

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Check if
applicable:

Address
change

Name
change
Initial
return

Final
return/
termin-
ated Gross receipts $

Amended
return
Applica-
tion
pending

Are all subordinates included? 

932001  01-20-20

Beginning of Current Year

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

|  Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public 
Inspection|  Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B C D Employer identification number

E

G

H(a)

H(b)

H(c)

F Yes No

Yes No

I

J

K

Website: |
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7a

7b

a

b

A
c

ti
vi

ti
e

s
 &

 G
o

ve
rn

a
n

c
e

Prior Year Current Year

8
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R
e

ve
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e

a
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E
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s

End of Year

20

21

22

Sign

Here

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.  

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

 |Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

 |

|

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form
(Rev. January 2020)

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Group exemption number  |

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ���������������������

LHA Form (2019)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2019

   

  §

 

 

=
=

999

JUL 1, 2019 JUN 30, 2020

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO
36-3591326

312-829-2475815 W VAN BUREN STREET 300
3,554,736.

CHICAGO, IL  60607
XJANE MENTZINGER

WWW.CISOFCHICAGO.ORG
X 1988 IL

20
20
68
49
0.
0.

2,801,143.
644,860.
39,083.

0.
10,709,400. 3,485,086.

25,000.
0.

4,941,602.
0.

662,007.
591,029.

4,102,165. 5,557,631.
6,607,235. -2,072,545.

8,295,815. 7,123,254.
211,067. 1,082,557.

8,084,748. 6,040,697.

JANE MENTZINGER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

P00641738JAMES G. QUAID
36-2938874OSTROW REISIN BERK & ABRAMS,  LTD.

455 N CITYFRONT PLAZA DR, SUITE 1500
CHICAGO, IL 60611 312-670-7444

X

SAME AS C ABOVE

SEE SCHEDULE O

X

10,143,519.
554,620.
17,692.
-6,431.

0.
0.

3,478,282.
0.

623,883.

JAMES G. QUAID 01/27/21



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

932002  01-20-20

 

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2019)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

X

X

4,120,144. 25,000. 644,860.

SEE SCHEDULE O

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

4,120,144.

SEE SCHEDULE O

X

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2

 12230127 311101 89299.000 2019.05030 COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF 89299.01



932003  01-20-20  

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A

Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ��������������~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form  (2019)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

3
 12230127 311101 89299.000 2019.05030 COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF 89299.01



932004  01-20-20  

Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete

Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2019)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
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932005  01-20-20

 

Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

Note: 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

(continued)

e-file

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2019)

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

J

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
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932006  01-20-20  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2019)

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

20

20

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

JANE MENTZINGER - 312-829-2475
815 W VAN BUREN ST, SUITE 300, CHICAGO, IL  60607

X

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

X
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X
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
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932007  01-20-20

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2019)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  JANE MENTZINGER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(2)  MARIANNE WOODWARD

(3)  CELIA LOZANO

(4)  BARTHOLOMEW ST. JOHN

(5)  JUDITH ALLEN

(6)  BARBARA M. FORD

(7)  JIM WELCH

(8)  BRIAN MONCRIEF

(9)  BRADLEY H. MEYERS

(10) CRAIG BONDY

(11) MARK BRADY

(12) MICHELLE BROWN

(13) JODI J. CARO

(14) ROBERT P. CONLON

(15) BRIAN W. GOOD

(16) JOHN M. GREENING

(17) JONATHAN GURYAN

CHIEF RESOURCE OFFICER

CHIEF PROGRAM OFFICER

CHIEF INNOVATION & COMMUNICATIONS

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

CHAIR

VICE CHAIR

SECRETARY

TREASURER

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

185,835.

163,335.

104,568.

101,781.

75,343.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

18,906.

18,231.

21,019.

22,508.

2,999.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

932008  01-20-20

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2019)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2019)

8
Part VII

990

(18) RYAN D. HARRIS
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(19) TORRENCE L. HINTON
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(20) ALAIN LECOQUE
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(21) SCOTT G. PASQUINI
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(22) VALLI PERERA
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(23) MATTHEW E. STEINMETZ
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(24) KAREEM K.W.O.E. WELLS
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(25) ALICIA WEST
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

630,862. 0. 83,663.
0. 0. 0.

4

0

NONE

630,862. 0. 83,663.

X

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO

X

X

36-3591326
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

932009  01-20-20

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2019)

Page Form 990 (2019)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�������������� |

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

������ |

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ��������������� |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

72,087.

644,860.

2,729,056.

2,801,143.
69,650.

644,860.

3,485,086. 644,860. 0. 39,083.

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

CONTRACT REVENUE 624110 644,860.

39,083. 39,083.

69,650.

69,650.
0.

0.
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

932010  01-20-20

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2019)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

25,000.

349,740.

3,689,953.

55,896.
537,622.
308,391.

8,920.
46,605.

56,651.

47,363.
50,064.

160,457.
24,431.

28,373.
45,980.

61,692.
52,123.
8,370.

5,557,631.

25,000.

263,671. 43,920. 42,149.

2,757,985. 477,576. 454,392.

46,893. 4,194. 4,809.
451,032. 40,343. 46,247.
240,375. 28,299. 39,717.

8,920.
46,605.

24,174. 20,427. 12,050.

14,270. 31,295. 1,798.
28,378. 11,653. 10,033.

111,900. 28,073. 20,484.
19,448. 1,972. 3,011.

19,001. 5,172. 4,200.
35,380. 4,732. 5,868.

34,471. 19,641. 7,580.
48,166. 2,658. 1,299.

8,370.

4,120,144. 775,480. 662,007.

STAFF DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAM EXPENSES
DONOR DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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932011  01-20-20

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2019)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

7,574,237. 504,191.

559,976. 752,836.

49,205. 79,431.

3,241,871.

230,774.
89,252. 112,397. 141,522.

8,295,815. 7,123,254.

2,403,403.

181,639. 281,925.

29,428. 16,435.
211,067. 1,082,557.

X

1,192,721. 1,245,948.
6,892,027. 4,794,749.

8,084,748. 6,040,697.
8,295,815. 7,123,254.

36-3591326COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO

784,197.
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932012  01-20-20

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2019) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2019)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

3,485,086.
5,557,631.
-2,072,545.
8,084,748.

0.

6,040,697.

28,494.

X

X

X

X

X
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932021  09-25-19

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2019

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

36-3591326COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

932022  09-25-19

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2019.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2018.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

2086147.

2086147.

2705297.

2705297.

2916277.10143519. 2801143.20652383.

2916277.10143519. 2801143.20652383.

662,485.
19989898.

2086147. 2705297. 2916277.10143519. 2801143.20652383.

17,692. 39,083. 56,775.

3,590. 3,590.

2,379. 2,379.
20715127.
1,732,329.

96.50
97.43

X

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

932023  09-25-19

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2019 

2018

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2019.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2018.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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932024  09-25-19

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

(b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
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5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year

Complete below.

Complete below.

Describe in  how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in  the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement.

Provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
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6

1 See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI).  All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2019
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-

able cause required- explain in ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain in  See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

19
 12230127 311101 89299.000             2019.05030 COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF 89299.01                                                                   



932028  09-25-19

8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932051  10-02-19

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

| $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$����������������������������������� |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2019
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

Unrelated organizations

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

33,549.
197,225.

22,957.
66,295.

10,592.
130,930.

141,522.
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(including name of security)
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Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

���������������������������� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII �

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.
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1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

THE ORGANIZATION IS GENERALLY EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURSUANT TO

SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (THE CODE) AND APPLICABLE

STATE LAW, EXCEPT FOR TAXES PERTAINING TO UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME, IF

ANY.

MANAGEMENT HAS DETERMINED THAT THE ORGANIZATION WAS NOT REQUIRED TO RECORD

A LIABILITY RELATED TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AS OF JUNE 30, 2020 AND

3,610,764.

28,494.
97,184.

125,678.
3,485,086.

0.
3,485,086.

5,654,815.

97,184.

97,184.
5,557,631.

0.
5,557,631.

PART X, LINE 2: 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

2019.
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5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Page 
Part XIII Supplemental Information 
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

932101  10-26-19

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

| Attach to Form 990.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

General Information on Grants and AssistancePart I

1

2

Yes No

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. 

(f) 1 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (h) 

2

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2019)

Name of the organization

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
Method of

valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

Name and address of organization
or government

EIN IRC section
(if applicable)

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

�������������������������������������������������� |

LHA

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO

X

36-3591326
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2
Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. 

(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) (f) 

Part IV Supplemental Information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) (2019)

Schedule I (Form 990) (2019) Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of non-
cash assistance

Description of noncash assistance

Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

DIRECT CASH ASSISTANCE 97 25,000. 0.

PART I, LINE 2:

APPLICATIONS ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BASED ON SPECIFIC CRITERA,

INCLUDING FINANCIAL NEED.  

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932111  10-21-19

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2019

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

36-3591326

X

X X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note: 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO

155,835. 30,000. 0. 5,700. 13,206. 204,741. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

148,335. 15,000. 0. 5,025. 13,206. 181,566. 0.
CHIEF RESOURCE OFFICER 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

36-3591326

(1)  JANE MENTZINGER

(2)  MARIANNE WOODWARD
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3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

36-3591326COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932141  09-27-19

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2019

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions

2019J  
J  
J 

J
J
J
J

36-3591326

69,650.8 STOCK QUOTEX

X

X

X

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO
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2

Schedule M (Form 990) 2019

Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

932211  09-06-19

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2019

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

TO SURROUND STUDENTS WITH A COMMUNITY OF SUPPORT, EMPOWERING THEM TO

STAY IN SCHOOL AND ACHIEVE IN LIFE.  

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO (CIS OF CHICAGO) CONNECTS SOCIAL,

HEALTH, AND ENRICHMENT PROGRAMS AND SERVICES TO CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOL

STUDENTS.  CIS OF CHICAGO HELPS SCHOOLS ADDRESS STUDENTS' MOST PRESSING

NEEDS BY TRAINING THEM TO IDENTIFY PRIORITIES, FIND OUTSIDE PARTNERS,

SCHEDULE PROGRAMS, AND EVALULATE, IMPACT, AND MAINTAIN PARTNERSHIPS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO (CIS OF CHICAGO) CONNECTS INTEGRATED

SERVICES THAT ADDRESS IDENTIFIED PRIORITIES TO STUDENTS IN 177 CHICAGO

PUBLIC SCHOOLS; ASSISTS APPROXIMATELY 200 COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS IN

ACCESSING CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND IMPROVING THE IMPACT OF CONNECTED

SERVICES; AND WORKS DIRECTLY WITH MORE THAN 500 STUDENTS IN JEOPARDY OF

DROPPING OUT.

TYPICALLY, MORE THAN 95 PERCENT OF STUDENTS IN GRADES K THROUGH 11

DIRECTLY SUPPORTED BY CIS OF CHICAGO ARE PROMOTED AND 97 PERCENT OF THE

SENIORS CIS OF CHICAGO SUPPORTS GRADUATE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B: 

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT HAVE ANY COMMITTEES WITH AUTHORITY TO ACT ON

BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BODY.

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

CIS OF CHICAGO PROVIDES THE FULL BOARD WITH A DRAFT COPY OF THE COMPLETED

990 PRIOR TO FILING WITH THE IRS.  BOARD MEMBERS ARE INSTRUCTED TO REVIEW

THE 990 AND DIRECT QUESTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS TO THE TREASURER.  THE

TREASURER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL AS WELL AS FOLLOW-UP

REPORTING TO THE FULL BOARD.  ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE PROVIDED WITH A FINAL

COPY OF THE RETURN PRIOR TO FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

THE CIS OF CHICAGO BY-LAWS INCORPORATE A FORMAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

THAT PROHIBITS PERSONAL PROFIT OR GAIN BY REASON OF BOARD MEMBERSHIP AND

SETS FORTH A PROCESS FOR REPORTING AND EVALUATING POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. 

(SINCE CIS OF CHICAGO BOARD DIRECTORS ARE FULLY INDEPENDENT, THE POTENTIAL

FOR CONFLICT IS NEGLIGIBLE).  ALL DIRECTORS HAVE BEEN APPRISED OF AND

RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE OF SAID POLICY.  NEW DIRECTORS PARTICIPATE IN A

COMPREHENSIVE ORIENTATION THAT INCLUDES THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. 

DISCUSSION OF THE POLICY IS RECURRENT AND ONGOING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: 

SELECT DIRECTORS, INCLUDING THE BOARD CHAIRMAN, CURRENTLY COMPRISE THE

PERSONNEL AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, WHICH IS AN AD-HOC COMMITTEE OF THE

BOARD.  THIS GROUP MEETS ANNUALLY TO REVIEW AND ASSESS THE PERFORMANCE OF

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.  THE EVALUATION PROCESS INCLUDES A REVIEW OF

SALARIES FOR SIMILAR TITLES AT COMPETITIVE ORGANIZATIONS AS WELL AS A POLL

OF THE FULL BOARD RELATIVE TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S PERFORMANCE.  IN

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326

ADDITION, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SUBMITS A WRITTEN SELF-EVALUATION AND

REVIEW OF THE ORGANIZATION OVERALL.
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST AND ALSO ON THE ORGANIZATION'S

WEBSITE.

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 36-3591326
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NBC Tower, Suite 1500  |  455 N. Cityfront Plaza Drive  |  Chicago, IL 60611-5313  |  O 312.670.7444  |   F 312.670.8301  |  ORBA.COM 

Independent Member of BKR International 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Communities In Schools of Chicago 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Communities In Schools of Chicago (the 

Organization) (a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of 

June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for 

the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 

conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 

statements.  

 

 

https://www.orba.com/


 

2 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion.  

 

Opinion 

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of Communities In Schools of Chicago as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes 

in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

 
 

November 13, 2020 

 



 

3 

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 

 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

 

 

June 30, 2020 2019

Without Without

donor With donor donor With donor

restrictions restrictions Total restrictions restrictions Total 

ASSETS

Cash 2,005,532$    902,062$       2,907,594$    1,090,860$    6,483,377$    7,574,237$    

Investments                       3,241,871      3,241,871      

Grants and contracts receivable 66,393           66,393           151,326 151,326

Unconditional promises to give 35,627           650,816 686,443         408,650 408,650

Prepaid expense and other assets 79,431           79,431           49,205 49,205

Property and equipment, net 141,522         141,522         112,397         112,397

Total assets 2,328,505$    4,794,749$    7,123,254$    1,403,788$    6,892,027$    8,295,815$     

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 281,925$       281,925$       181,639$       181,639$       

Note payable 784,197         784,197         

Deferred rent 16,435           16,435           29,428 29,428

Total liabilities 1,082,557                            1,082,557      211,067                               211,067         

Net assets 1,245,948 4,794,749$    6,040,697      1,192,721 6,892,027$    8,084,748      

Total liabilities and net assets 2,328,505$    4,794,749$    7,123,254$    1,403,788$    6,892,027$    8,295,815$     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

See notes to financial statements. 
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COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 

 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

 

 

Years ended June 30, 2020 2019

Without Without

donor With donor donor With donor

restrictions restrictions Total restrictions restrictions Total 

Revenue, gains and support:

Individual contributions 1,141,822$    1,141,822$      857,343$       857,343$         

Corporate contributions 338,234         338,234           250,970 6,060,000$      6,310,970        

Foundation contributions 404,000         845,000$         1,249,000        1,090,431 1,408,547 2,498,978        

Grants and contracts 716,947         716,947           738,467 738,467           

Contributed goods and services 97,184           97,184             

Gross special event revenue, net of direct                         

benefit to donors of $11,067 for 2019                                               306,293 306,293           

Net investment income 67,577           67,577             17,692 17,692             

Net assets released from restrictions 2,942,278      (2,942,278)                               1,119,896 (1,119,896)                               

Total revenue, gains and support 5,708,042      (2,097,278)       3,610,764        4,381,092      6,348,651        10,729,743      

Expenses:

Program services 4,217,328      4,217,328        2,950,727      2,950,727        

Management and general 775,480         775,480           673,160         673,160           

Fundraising 662,007         662,007           498,621         498,621           

Total expenses 5,654,815      5,654,815        4,122,508      4,122,508        

Change in net assets 53,227           (2,097,278)       (2,044,051)       258,584         6,348,651        6,607,235        

Net assets:

Beginning of year 1,192,721      6,892,027        8,084,748        934,137         543,376           1,477,513        

End of year 1,245,948$    4,794,749$      6,040,697$      1,192,721$    6,892,027$      8,084,748$       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
See notes to financial statements. 
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COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 

 
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

 

 

Years ended June 30, 2020 2019

Program Management Program Management

services and general Fundraising Total services and general Fundraising Total

Salaries and wages 3,000,900$    519,639$     494,413$     4,014,952$    2,131,733$    371,007$     333,824$     2,836,564$    

Employee benefits 518,681         46,394         53,184         618,259         313,297         55,801         39,717         408,815         

Payroll taxes 240,375         28,299         39,717         308,391         174,123         31,218         27,562         232,903         

Consultants and professional services 121,358         75,952         12,050         209,360         5,277             95,636         20,416         121,329         

Occupancy 111,900         28,073         20,484         160,457         94,819           44,695         18,016         157,530         

Program expenses 73,166           2,658           1,299           77,123           111,605         2,134           4,395           118,134         

Staff development 34,471           19,641         7,580           61,692           17,913           13,091         3,262           34,266           

Technology costs 28,378           11,653         10,033         50,064           19,719           18,005         4,349           42,073           

Office and administrative 14,270           31,295         1,798           47,363           15,560           21,967         3,153           40,680           

Insurance 35,380           4,732           5,868           45,980           26,654           8,673           3,251           38,578           

Depreciation and amortization 19,001           5,172           4,200           28,373           16,471           5,738           3,578           25,787           

Travel 19,448           1,972           3,011           24,431           23,556           5,195           1,212           29,963           

Donor development 8,370           8,370             15,543         15,543           

Special events, less direct benefit to 

donors of $11,067  for 2019                                             20,343         20,343           

Total expenses 4,217,328$    775,480$     662,007$     5,654,815$    2,950,727$    673,160$     498,621$     4,122,508$     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
See notes to financial statements. 
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COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 

 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

 

 

Years ended June 30, 2020 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets (2,044,051)$    6,607,235$    

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Unrealized gain on investments (28,494)           

Depreciation and amortization 28,373 25,787

Deferred rent (12,993) 7,269

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Grants and contracts receivable 84,933 (49,260)

Unconditional promises to give (277,793) (231,750)

Prepaid expense and other assets (30,226) 114

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 100,286 49,936

Deferred revenue (5,000)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (2,179,965) 6,404,331

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of investments (3,213,377)

Purchase of property and equipment (57,498) (75,351)

Net cash used in investing activities (3,270,875) (75,351)

Cash flows from financing activity: 

Proceeds from note payable 784,197

Net cash provided by financing activity 784,197

Net increase (decrease) in cash (4,666,643) 6,328,980

Cash, beginning of year 7,574,237 1,245,257

Cash, end of year 2,907,594$      7,574,237$     
 

 

 

 

See notes to financial statements. 
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1. Organization and purpose 

 

Communities In Schools of Chicago (the Organization) is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation 

that surrounds students with a community of support, empowering them to stay in school and 

succeed in life.  The Organization’s primary funding source is donor contributions. 

 

The Organization is an affiliate of Communities In Schools, Inc., a national dropout prevention 

organization.  The Organization functions independently, with a separate 501(c)(3) status, an 

autonomous board of directors and independent funding.  

 

2. Summary of significant accounting policies 
 

The significant accounting policies of the Organization are summarized below: 

 

Basis of accounting: 

 

The Organization’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Recent accounting pronouncement: 

 

Effective July 1, 2019, the Organization adopted ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 

958): Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and 

Contributions Made. This guidance provides a more robust framework for determining whether a 

transaction should be accounted for as a contribution or as an exchange transaction. The 

guidance also helps determine whether a contribution is conditional and better distinguishes a 

donor-imposed condition from a donor-imposed restriction. The change in accounting principle 

was adopted on a modified prospective basis in 2020. The adoption of this standard did not 

materially impact the financial statements of the Organization. 
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 
 

Basis of presentation: 

 

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities 

in two classes of net assets: without donor restrictions and with donor restrictions. 

 

Without donor restrictions – Net assets without donor restrictions are available to 

finance the general operations of the Organization.  The only limits on the use of net 

assets without donor restrictions are the broad limits resulting from the nature of the 

Organization, the environment in which it operates, and the purposes specified in its 

Articles of Incorporation.   

 

With donor restrictions – Net assets with donor restrictions result (a) from contributions 

and other inflows of assets, the use of which by the Organization is limited by donor-

imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed 

by action of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations, (b) from other asset 

enhancements and diminishments subject to the same kinds of stipulations and (c) from  

donor-imposed restrictions that stipulate that the contributed resources be maintained 

permanently, but permit the Organization to utilize or expend part or all of the income or 

other economic benefits derived from the donated assets. There were no net assets with 

donor restrictions that are required to be maintained permanently by the Organization at 

June 30, 2020 and 2019. 

 

Investments: 

 

Investments are stated at fair value. Realized and unrealized investment gains and losses and 

other investment income less direct internal and external investment expenses are reflected in the 

statements of activities as net investment income.  

 

Revenue and support: 

 

Contributions received are recorded with donor restrictions or without donor restrictions 

depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 

 

Support with donor restrictions is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions 

depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated 

time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions 

are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities 

as net assets released from restrictions. The Organization reports contributions with donor 

restrictions for which restrictions are met in the same reporting period as contributions without 

donor restrictions. 
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 
 

Revenue and support: (continued) 

 

Grants and contracts revenue is recognized when earned, which is generally when qualifying 

expenses have been incurred, contract services have been provided and other requirements have 

been met. 

 

Grants and contracts receivable: 

 

Grants and contracts receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful 

accounts, if necessary.  The Organization provides for losses on grants and contracts receivable 

using the allowance method.  The allowance is based on experience, third-party contracts, and 

knowledge of circumstances that may affect the ability of clients to meet their obligations.  

Receivables are considered impaired if full principal payments are not received in accordance 

with the contractual terms.  It is the Organization’s policy to charge off uncollectible accounts 

receivable when management determines that the receivable will not be collected.  Management 

has determined that the grants and contracts receivable are fully collectible; therefore, no 

allowance for uncollectible accounts was considered necessary at June 30, 2020 and 2019. 

 

Unconditional promises to give: 

 

Unconditional promises to give represent amounts pledged by donors or grantors, some of which 

are due in installments.  Amounts due on dates that are more than one year in the future are 

recorded net of a present value discount.  The Organization provides for losses on unconditional 

promises to give using the allowance method.  The allowance is based on experience and 

knowledge of circumstances that may affect the ability of donors to meet their obligations.  

Receivables are considered impaired if full principal payments are not received in accordance 

with agreed upon terms.  It is the Organization’s policy to charge off uncollectible accounts 

receivable when management determines that the receivable will not be collected.  Management 

has determined that all unconditional promises to give are fully collectible; therefore, no 

allowance for uncollectible accounts was considered necessary at June 30, 2020 and 2019. 

 

Contributed goods and services: 

 

The Organization recognizes revenue at fair value for goods and services contributed when the 

contributed services a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or b) require specialized skills, are 

performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Organization. 

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Organization was the recipient of contributed program 

consulting fees totaling $97,184 which is included in consultants and professional services under 

program services on the statements of functional expenses.  
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 
 

Property and equipment: 

 

Property and equipment is stated at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of 

donation.  Major additions and betterments of $2,000 or more are capitalized while replacements, 

maintenance, and repairs which do not improve or extend the lives of the respective assets are 

expensed as incurred.  Depreciation expense is calculated using the straight-line method over the 

estimated useful lives ranging from three to seven years for furniture, equipment and software. 

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of fifteen years or the remaining term of 

the lease.  

 

Management reviews the carrying values of property and equipment for impairment whenever 

events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from 

the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition.  When 

considered impaired, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the 

fair value of the asset.  There were no indicators of asset impairment during the years ended June 

30, 2020 and 2019. 

 

Deferred rent: 

 

The Organization records monthly rent expense equal to total minimum payments due over the 

lease term, divided by the number of months in the lease term.  The difference between rent 

expense recorded and the amount paid is charged (credited) to deferred rent in the statements of 

financial position. 

 

Functional allocation of expenses: 

 

The costs of providing various programs and activities have been summarized on a functional 

basis in the statements of activities.  The statements of functional expenses present the natural 

classification of expenses by function.  Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the 

programs and supporting services benefited.  Therefore, expenses require allocation on a 

reasonable basis that is consistently applied.  Operating expenses identified with a functional 

area are charged directly to that area and where expenses affect more than one area, they are 

allocated based on the percentage of personnel related expenses in the functional category. 

Personnel related expenses are allocated based on an estimate of time and effort. Occupancy, 

insurance, and depreciation and amortization are allocated based on a square footage basis. 
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 
 

Use of estimates: 

 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  

Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

Reclassifications: 

 
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statement presentation to 

correspond to the current year’s format. Net assets and changes in net assets are unchanged due to 

these reclassifications. 

 

Subsequent events: 

 

Management of the Organization has reviewed and evaluated subsequent through November 13, 

2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.  

 

3. COVID-19 
 

The Organization’s programs and operations have not been materially interrupted by COVID-19. 

The Organization primarily relies on contributions, which fluctuate on an annual basis, to 

support its programs and operations. The Organization’s grants and contracts have not been 

materially impacted by COVID-19. The Organization did not hold a special event during the 

year ended June 30, 2020 for reasons unrelated to COVID-19. The Organization believes that the 

ultimate impact of COVID-19 on contributions, grants and contracts and programs is likely to be 

determined by factors which are uncertain, unpredictable and outside of the Organization’s 

control. The situation surrounding COVID-19 remains fluid, and if disruptions do arise, they 

could adversely impact the Organization.  

 

4. Tax status 
 

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of Internal Revenue 

Code (the Code) and applicable state law, except for taxes pertaining to unrelated business 

income, if any.  In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction 

under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private 

foundation under Section 509(a)(2) of the Code.   

 

Management has determined that the Organization was not required to record a liability related 

to uncertain tax positions as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. 

 



COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS OF CHICAGO 

 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 

 

12 

5. Liquidity 
 

The Organization’s financial assets available to meet general expenditures within one year are as 

follows: 

 

June 30, 2020 2019

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash 2,907,594$      7,574,237$      

Investments 3,241,871        

Grants and contracts receivable 66,393             151,326           

Unconditional promises to give 686,443           408,650           

Total financial assets 6,902,301        8,134,213        

Less amounts not available within one year 

due to donor restrictions (1,721,817)      (4,061,494)      

Less unconditional promises to give receivable 

in greater than one year (211,400)         (61,400)           

Financial assests available to meet general 

expenditures within one year 4,969,084$      4,011,319$       
 

The sources of liquidity for the Organization are cash, investments, grants and contracts 

receivable and unconditional promises to give. During the year ended June 30, 2019, the 

Organization received two significant cash donations with donor restrictions which will be 

expended over a period of three years. The Organization’s cash balance is maintained at the level 

of at least three months worth of operating expenses. Cash in excess of this may be invested in 

securities with the goal of safety of capital while ensuring adequate liquidity to meet operational 

needs.  
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6. Fair value  
 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America establish a framework 

for measuring fair value.  That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the 

inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.  The hierarchy gives the highest 

priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 

measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).  The 

three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below: 

 

Level 1  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical 

assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has the ability to 

access.   

 

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include: 

 

⚫ quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 

 

⚫ quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 

 

⚫ inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; 

 

⚫ inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market 

data by correlation or other means. 

 

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair 

value measurement. 

 

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on 

the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.  Valuation 

techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 

unobservable inputs. 

 

The Organization’s investments are reported at fair value based on quoted prices in active 

markets (all Level 1 measurements under the fair value hierarchy). 
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6. Fair value (continued)  
 

The following is a summary of investments stated at fair value:  

 

June 30, 2020 Level 1

Money market mutual fund 1,229,646$    

United States government securities 2,012,225      

Total investments at fair value 3,241,871$     
 

7. Concentration of credit risk 
 

The Organization maintains its cash in accounts at a financial institution which, at times, may 

exceed federally-insured prescribed limits. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the amounts held in 

excess of federally-insured limits total approximately $2,719,000 and $6,327,000, respectively.  

Management believes that the Organization is not subject to any significant credit risk on cash. 

 

8. Unconditional promises to give 
 

Unconditional promises to give are as follows: 

 

June 30, 2020 2019

Receivable in less than one year 475,043$     347,250$     

Receivable in one to five years 211,400       61,400         

Total unconditional promises to give 686,443$     408,650$      
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9. Property and equipment 
 

The components of property and equipment are as follows: 

 

June 30, 2020 2019

Furniture, equipment and software 197,225$     141,104$     

Leasehold improvements 33,549 33,549

230,774       174,653       

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (89,252)        (62,256)        

Property and equipment, net 141,522$     112,397$      
 

10. Note payable  
 

On March 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, commonly 

referred to as the CARES Act, was signed into law. One component of the CARES Act was the 

Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) which provides businesses with funding to maintain their 

payroll and cover applicable overhead. The PPP is implemented by the Small Business 

Administration (SBA) with support from the Department of the Treasury. PPP funds can be used 

for payroll costs, mortgage interest, rent, and utilities. The Organization applied for and received 

$784,197. The loan matures on May 1, 2022 and bears an annual interest rate of 1%. It is the 

Organization’s intent to apply for loan forgiveness under the provisions of Section 1106 of the 

CARES Act. Loan forgiveness is subject to the approval of the lender and the SBA. The 

Organization is eligible for loan forgiveness in an amount equal to payments made during either 

an 8-week or 24-week period, selected at the option of the Organization, beginning on the loan 

disbursement date, with the exception that no more than 40% of the amount of loan forgiveness 

may be for expenses other than payroll expenses. 

 

The Organization has accounted for the PPP loan under the debt model in which the loan will 

remain a liability of the Organization until such time that the Organization’s application for 

forgiveness is approved by the SBA. At the time the application for forgiveness is approved, the 

Organization will recognize revenue to the extent of the amount forgiven. The Organization has 

up to 10 months after the end of the selected 8-week or 24-week period following the loan 

disbursement date to apply for loan forgiveness. To the extent that all or part of the PPP loan is 

not forgiven, principal and interest payments are deferred until such time that the SBA remits the 

loan forgiveness amount to the lender or, if the application for loan forgiveness is not submitted 

within 10 months after the end of the 8-week or 24-week period following disbursement date, 

then payments are to begin at that time.  
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10. Note payable (continued) 
 

The two-year maturity date could be extended to five years if approved by the lender. If the 

Organization selects the 8-week period and were to not submit an application for forgiveness by 

10 months after the end of the 8-week covered period and assuming no change in the two-year 

maturity date, principal payments due on the PPP loan would be $130,700 for the year ending 

June 30, 2021 and $653,497 for the year ending June 30, 2022. If the Organization selects the 

24-week period and were to not submit an application for forgiveness by 10 months after the end 

of the 24-week covered period and assuming no change in the two-year maturity date, principal 

payments due on the PPP loan would be $-0- for the year ending June 30, 2021 and $784,197 for 

the year ending June 30, 2022. 

 

11. Retirement plan 

 

Employees of the Organization may participate in a 401(k) savings plan, whereby the employees 

may elect to make contributions pursuant to a salary reduction agreement, upon meeting age and 

length-of-service requirements.  Employees may elect to defer a portion of their compensation up 

to the maximum allowed under Internal Revenue Service regulations.  The Organization may 

make matching contributions equal to a discretionary percentage, to be determined by the 

Organization, of the participant’s elective deferrals.  In addition, the Organization may contribute 

an additional, discretionary amount.  The Organization’s matching contributions were $61,596 

and $42,134 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

 

12. Lease commitment 
 

The Organization leases office space under an operating lease expiring in June 2021. Lease 

payments for the year ending June 30, 2021 are $141,197. 

 

Rent expense was $124,784 for each of the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. 
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13. Net assets with donor restrictions  
 

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purpose or time restrictions: 

 

June 30, 2020 2019

Purpose restrictions:

Intensive program 4,274,749$    6,637,027$    

Partnership program 50,000           

Other programs 300,000         60,000           

Time restrictions 220,000         145,000         

Total net assets with donor restrictions 4,794,749$    6,892,027$     
 

Net assets with donor restrictions were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses 

satisfying the following purpose or time restrictions specified by donors: 

 

Years ended June 30, 2020 2019

Purpose restrictions:

Intensive program 2,687,278$    794,699$       

Partnership program 50,000           127,666         

Other programs 60,000           99,333           

Time restrictions 145,000         98,198           

Total net assets released from restrictions 2,942,278$    1,119,896$     
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